
*Std -V  Ch-13* 

 

*Q3. Read the example. Then change the sentences using either... or.* 

 

a. You can have an apple or an orange but you can't have both. 

-You can have either an apple or an orange. 

 

i.You can have a pen or a pencil but you can't have both. 

-You can have either a pen or a pencil.  

ii. He can have a cup or a glass but he can't have both. 

-He can have either a cup or a glass. 

iii. They can have some nuts or an orange but they can't have both. 

-They can have either some nuts or an orange. 

iv. You can have a chair or a stool but you can't have both. 

-You can have either a chair or a stool. 

v. She can have a book or a piece of paper but she can't have both. 

-She can have either a book or a piece of paper. 

vi. You can have coffee or tea but you can't have both. 

-You can have either coffee or tea. 

vii. He can have a kite or an aeroplane but he can't have both. 

-He can have either a kite or an aeroplane. 

viii. She can have a new dress or a new pair of shoes but she can't have both. 

-She can have either a new dress or a new pair of shoes. 

 

b. I may write a letter.I may send a postcard. 

-I shall either write a letter or send a postcard. 

 

We may go to Linking Road. We may stay at home. 

-We shall either go to Linking Road or stay at home. 



 

i.We may play football. We may play basketball. 

-We shall either play football or basketball. 

ii. I may listen to the radio. I may watch television. 

-I shall  either listen to the radio or watch television. 

iii.They may go on a picnic. They may stay at home. 

-They shall either go on a picnic or stay at home. 

iv.I may do my homework. I may read a book. 

-I shall either do my homework or read a book. 

v.I may go by train.I may take a bus. 

- I shall either go by train or take a bus. 

vi. I may see a doctor. I may go to the hospital. 

-I Shall either see a doctor or go to the hospital. 

vii.We may have a lesson. We may watch television. 

-We shall have either a lesson or watch television. 

viii. We may stay on the beach. We may go to the cinema. 

-We shall either stay on the beach or go to the cinema. 

 

c.Sometimes the weather is hot and wet. Sometimes it is cold and dry. 

-The weather is either hot and wet or cold and dry. 

 

Sometimes the wind blows from the north. Sometimes it blows from the south. 

-The wind blows either from the north or from the south. 

 

i.Sometimes he wears an orange shirt. Sometimes he wears a purple one. 

- He wears either an orange shirt or a purple one. 

ii. Sometimes he goes home for Christmas. Sometimes he goes home for the New year. 

-He goes home either for Christmas or for the New year. 

iii. Sometimes cyclones travel north. Sometimes they travel north-west. 



-Cyclones either travel north or north-west. 

iv.Sometimes  he meets his niece.Sometimes he meets his nephew. 

-He meets either his niece or his nephew. 

v.Sometimes he goes to school by bus.Sometimes he goes by train. 

-He goes to school either by bus or by train. 

vi.Sometimed she sits on a chair.Sometimes she sits on a stool. 

-She sits either on a chair or on a stool. 

 

*Q4.Change the sentences using 'neither...nor'.* 

 

Prem is not fat.Mohan is not fat. 

-Neither Prem nor Mohan is fat. 

a.Maya is not tall.Anu is not tall. 

-Neither Maya nor Anu is tall. 

b.The boys did not go home.The girls did not go home. 

-Neither the boys nor the girls went home. 

c.Radha' s dress is not purple. Helen's dress is not purple. 

-Neither Radha nor Helen's dress is purple. 

d. Prem' s shirt is not orange. David's shirt is not orange. 

-Neither Prem's nor David's  shirt is orange. 

e. Mr Das's niece did not go to see him. His nephew did not go to see him. 

-Neither Mr Das's niece nor his nephew went to see him. 

f.Prem's composition was not satisfactory. Mohan's composition was not satisfactory. 

-Neither Prem's nor Mohan's composition was satisfactory. 

g.The tomatoes were not ripe. The apples were not ripe. 

-Neither the tomatoes nor the apples were ripe. 

h.The boys did not play basketball. The girls did not play basketball. 

-Neither the boys nor the girls played basketball. 

 



*Q6. For each sentence make two more sentences using 'Who'.* 

A baker bakes bread. 

-A baker is a person who bakes bread. 

-A person who bakes bread is a baker. 

 

a.A cook cooks food. 

-A cook is a person who cooks food. 

-A person who cooks food is a cook. 

b.A butcher sells meat. 

-A butcher is a person who sells meat. 

-A person who sells meat is a butcher. 

c.A clerk works in an office. 

-A clerk is a person who works in an office . 

-A person who works in an office is a clerk. 

d.A typist types. 

-A typist is a person who types. 

-A person who types is a typist. 

e.A pilot flies an aeroplane. 

-A pilot is a person who flies an aeroplane. 

-A person who flies an aeroplane is a pilot. 

f. A sailor sails a ship. 

-A sailor is a person who sails a ship. 

-A person who sails a ship is a sailor. 

g.A soldier fights in battle. 

-A soldier is a person who fights in battle. 

-A person who fights in battle is a soldier. 

h.A waiter works in a restaurant. 

-A waiter is a person who works in a restaurant. 

-A person who works in a restaurant is a waiter. 



i. A nurse works in a hospital. 

-A nurse is a person who works in a hospital. 

-A person who works in a hospital is a nurse. 

j.A bus-driver drives a bus. 

- A bus- driver is a person who drives a bus. 

-A person who drives a bus is a bus-driver. 

k.A train-driver drives a train. 

A train-driver is a person who drives a train. 

A person who drives a train is a train-driver. 

l.A shopkeeper looks after a shop. 

- A shopkeeper is a person who looks after a shop. 

-A person who looks after a shop is a shopkeeper. 

m.A taxi-driver drives a taxi. 

-A taxi-driver is a person who drives a taxi. 

-A person who drives a taxi is a taxi-driver. 

n.An actor acts in movies and plays. 

-An actor is a person who acts in movies and plays. 

-A person who acts in movies and plays is an actor. 

 

*Q7.Join the sentences using 'which'.* 

 The man was digging with a shovel.It had a long handle. 

-The man was digging with a shovel which had a long handle. 

 

She gave Pulak an orange. He ate it at once. 

- She gave Pulak an orange which he ate at once. 

a.Peter wore a shirt. It was orange with purple spots. 

-Peter wore a shirt which was orange with purple spots. 

b.We bought some nuts. We ate them in the cinema. 

-We bought some nuts which we ate in the cinema. 



c.The soldiers fought a battle.It went on for two days. 

-The soldiers fought a battle which went on for two days. 

d.She had a little stool. She sat on it while she was painting. 

-She had a little stool which she sat on while she was painting. 

e.She bought some apples. They cost thirty rupees each. 

-She bought some apples which cost thirty rupees each. 

f.The children bought some chocolate. They gave it to their mother. 

-The children bought some chocolate which they gave  to their mother. 

g.The thief entered through a window. It was open. 

-The thief entered through a window which was open. 


